Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 3:57 PM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng; 'Catherine Koh Mui Gek'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: SHC 3802Y GBF 8938L CC3/CTI17023829/K1ka3 13/12/2017
Zaini  REPORTED

Attachments: GBF8938L_STATEMENT.PDF

Your ref: T1217/ SHC3802Y / WT(st) “WITHOUT PREJUDICE”

Our ref: CC3/CTI17023829/K1ka3

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBF 8938L AND SHC 3802Y ON 13/12/2017
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly be informed that our principal would like to view your client’s CCTV footage for their further review. Attach
an enclosed copy of our insured’s statement for your perusal.

Appreciate an early reply.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 2:04 PM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>; 'Catherine Koh Mui Gek' <catherinekoh@cdge.com.sg>
Cc: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)
<vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Zayyer (LKKAuto) <zayyer@Ilkkauto.com>; Zaini (LKK Auto) <Zaini@Ilkkauto.com>; Joy
Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LODs - TP CLAIMING AGAINST CHINA

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,

We acknowledge receipt of your LODs for the following case: -

NO TAXI NO. OI's NO. Our reference DOA Case Handler / Investig
1 SHC 3177T GBD 9066G | CC3/CTI17021484/K1ub3 | 8/11/2017 Thin Thin

2 SHA 7546X SLB 1736B | CC3/CTI17022438/K1ha3 | 23/11/2017 Vic

3 SHD 3269G SLG 8240S | CC3/CTI17022624/K1hb3 | 26/11/2017 Vic

4 SHD 4513U SKK 4061] | CC3/CTI17023034/K1pb3 | 2/12/2017 Hsiao Tong
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